Reproduced with permission from The Siegfrieds of Siegfried's Bridge, by Leon Borst.

John Siegfted was in the Continental Army, knew George Washingten, fought in
some battlos, and loft the army with the rank of Colonel. (Mere infcrmation corcaming
his military recced can bo obtgined from bOoks in local libraries, ie., Kkcal to
Northampton, Pa.). In 1914, the pecple of Nocthampton placed a mardie moenument
containing a8 tronzo plague in his hcmr at the ske of tho covered over Manronite
Cemetery on the south side of W. 21" St. Two headsicaes, thosa of Jacob Baer and
Ccl. Jehn Slegfried, wore ramoved, tha other atones lald down and covered with fili,
then theso tao atecnes weore replacad. An iron fance replazed the stona ‘wall in1385, but
this also s gene and the plat containing the monument and the two headslones is naw
aurtounded by a single chain. (I wiah | knew more of tha history of this cemetery, some
say thaere's about 100 graves here, but like | said, "there s a time to search and a time
1o write" ) Qops!!!! | strayed a littlo bit, [ets got back on track and show you the plaque.
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On 10 Jun 1792.Col. John Siegfried and neightcrs Mchae! Bieder and Abreham
Levan each $0'd a small piot d land whore their progerties intersected, (ealh 'eoeiv&ng
5 Shiings). which totaled 123", perches, in trus! to Henry Boy! and Pater Butz *
and for the only use of the Chastian Inhabitants and Rephoiders residing within Al e'%
Township In the county of Northamplon afdresaid 0 the purpose of mainlaining a
SChooinoUse theroon for the education of their youth . .° (Easion, Deed bock F, vol.é,

D 183). A jog $chool houso was built, But 1t is nol knoan € Col. John saw the schodl's
compZeLm since ho died 27 Nov.1763. The iog struciuro was roplaced with 8 brick
Buidng in 1847 and this replaced with 8 largor bullding n 1874, At th's tme, the schodl
grounds covered only 26 pocches. The school was called “The Levan School® and was
soid and tumed into a privata home in 1504 The buliding sl exista on the comer of
23" St and Dewey Avo. and is the home of a saeet lady, Mes. Juka (Cancarz) Rosko.
who wos bom in this building in 1913 The uniqueness of ths school tract heips 1o
pattor locate Col John's proparty as it rolatos to prasent day Northamplon Borcugh,
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